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Bill,

Further to our conversation this afternoon, we understand that Amerigen and Argentum will not oppose our request to the Board for
permission to substitute corrected appendices to the Vellturo declaration.  For your information, I have attached a redline showing the
corrections.  We will instruct our co-counsel to proceed with our request to the Board.

Regards,
Isaac

S. ISAAC OLSON
Counsel

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019
+1 212 839 6756
iolson@sidley.com
www.sidley.com
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